

Mary Anne Aldred

From: Mary Anne Aldred
Sent: May 11, 2017 11:31 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Subject: FW: Embargoed until noon
Attachments: FINAL 2017 05 11 FHP BG.pdf; FINAL 2017 05 11 FHP NR.pdf

This says the following about the OEB:

Encouraging shared partnerships on services between utilities, which would help reduce costs and encourage further innovation for small to medium-sized utilities.

- o Reviewing business cases behind its regulatory requirements to reduce red tape and eliminate costs that LDCs indicate are creating pressures on operating expenses.

- o Looking at opportunities to further drive transmitter and LDC efficiencies and productivity improvements, including the use of innovative technologies and business processes.

-----Original Message-----

From: John Bozzo
 Sent: May-11-17 11:22 AM
 To: Rosemarie Leclair; Mary Anne Aldred; Martine Band; Lynne Anderson; Brian Hewson
 Subject: Embargoed until noon

Good morning!

Attached is the News release and Backgrounder for today. They are embargoed until 2 p.m. so please keep confidential.

Them embedded links won't work until the these are live on the website, which is also scheduled for 2 p.m.

Best,
 Karen

Karen Evans
 Director, Communications Branch
 Ontario Ministry of Energy
 4th Floor, Hearst Block, Queen's Park
 900 Bay Street, Toronto, ON M7A 2E1
 O: 416-327-6541 C:416-705-9637